Send with fee and attachments to:
c H A R 5 0 0 NYS Office of the Attorney General 2020

) Charities Bureau Registration Section Open to Public
NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations 28 Liberty Street Fl) .
www.CharitiesNYS.com New York, NY 10005 nspection
1. General Information
o 7 0}1 . 06 310 210211
For Fiscal Year Beginning (mm/dd/yyyy) g / /2020 and Ending (mm/dd/yyyy) / /
Check if Applicable Name of Organization: Employer Identification Number (EIN):
e : ,
[ Address Chiangs INDIA HOME INC 2lol8l7]al7][2]o]1
[] Name Change Mailing Address: NY Registration Number:
D Initial Filing 178-36 WEXFORD TERRACE 411]-1015/-/161}3
[] Final Filing City / State / Zip: Telephone:
[[] Amended Filing JAMAICA, NY 11432 (516) 859-5125
[] Reg ID Pending Website: Email:
www.indiahome.org vasundhara@indiahome.org

Confirm your Registration Category in the
Charities Registry at www.CharitiesNYS.com.

2. Certification
See instructions for certification requirements. Improper certification is a violation of law that may be subject to penalties. The certification requires two

signatories.

Check your organization's D 7A only

reqlstration catagotys [] EPTL only DUAL (TA&EPTL) [ | EXEMPT

We certify under penalties of perjury that we reviewed this report, including all attachments, and to the best of our knowledge and belief,
they are true, correct and complete in accordance with the laws of the State of New York applicable to this report.

\/ 0 VASU}NDHARA KALASAPUDI, EXECUTIVE DIRg{

President or Authorized Officer: Signature (‘,(&1,/\,'&/\0\_6'\(0/\/(‘[%&;{]’_ _ Print Name and Title Date:g\ed\?l
\ { NEETU JAIN, TREASURER

Chief Financial Officer or Treasurer: = Signature I\\-—Q— X AVANSS Print Name and Title Date )AQ(:’Q)/

3. Annual Reporting Exemption

Check the exemption(s) that apply to your filing. If your organization is claiming an exemption under one category (7A or EPTL only filers) or both
categories (DUAL filers) that apply to your registration, complete only parts 1, 2, and 3, and submit the certified Char500. No fee, schedules, or additional
attachments are required. If you cannot claim an exemption or are a DUAL filer that claims only one exemption, you must file applicable schedules and
attachments and pay applicable fees.

D 3a. 7A filing exemption: Total contributions from NY State including residents, foundations, government agencies, etc. did not exceed $25,000
and the organization did not engage a professional fund raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) to solicit contributions during the fiscal year.

D 3b. EPTL filing exemption: Gross receipts did not exceed $25,000 and the market value of assets did not exceed $25,000 at any time during the
fiscal year.

4. Schedules and Attachments

See the following page
for a checklist of
schedules and
attachments to
complete your filing.

B |

[] Yes No 4a.Did your organization use a professional fund raiser, fund raising counsel or commercial co-venturer for
| fund raising activity in NY State? If yes, complete Schedule 4a.

[]Yes [] No 4b.Did the organization receive government grants? If yes, complete Schedule 4b.

are submitting here: "Department of Law"

ee the checklist on the 7A filing fee: EPTL filing fee: Total fee: ]
next page to calculate your ‘ Make a single check or money order
fee(s). Indicate fee(s) you $ 25 $ 100 $ 125 payable to:

CHARS500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated January 2021)
*The “Exempt” category refers to an organization's NYS registration status. It does not refer to its IRS tax designation. Page 1

T



CHARS00

Annual Filing Checklist

Simply submit the certified CHAR500 with no fee, schedule, or additional attachments IF;

- Your organization is registered as 7A only and you marked the 7A filing exemption in Part 3.

- Your organization is registered as EPTL only and you marked the EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.

- Your organization is registered as DUAL and you marked both the 7A and EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.

Checklist of Schedules and Attachments

Check the schedules you must submit with your CHAR500 as described in Part 4:

D If you answered "yes" in Part 4a, submit Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC), Commercial Co-Venturers (CCV)

If you answered "yes" in Part 4b, submit Schedule 4b: Government Grants
Check the financial attachments you must submit with your CHAR500:
IRS Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF, and 990-T if applicable

All additional IRS Form 990 Schedules, including Schedule B (Schedule of Contributors). Schedule B of public charities is exempt from disclosure

and will not be available for public review.

[:I Our organization was eligible for and filed an IRS 990-N e-postcard. Our revenue exceeded $25,000 and/or our assets exceeded $25,000 in the

filing year. We have included an IRS Form 990-EZ for state purposes only.

If you are a 7A only or DUAL filer, submit the applicable independent Certified Public Accountant's Review or Audit Report:

[] Review Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $250,000 and up to $750,000.

Audit Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $750,000

l:] No Review Report or Audit Report is required because total revenue and support is less than $250,000

[:] We are a DUAL filer and checked box 33, no Review Report or Audit Report is required

Calculate Your Fee

For 7A and DUAL filers, calculate the 7A fee:
[] $0.if you checked the 7A exemption in Part 3a
$25, if you did not check the 7A exemption in Part 3a

For EPTL and DUAL filers, calculate the EPTL fee:

$0, if you checked the EPTL exemption in Part 3b

$25, if the NET WORTH is less than $50,000

$50, if the NET WORTH is $50,000 or more but less than $250,000

$100, if the NET WORTH is $250,000 or mare but less than $1,000,000
$250, if the NET WORTH is $1,000,000 or more but less than $10,000,000
$750, if the NET WORTH is $10,000,000 or more but less than $50,000,000
$1500, if the NET WORTH is $50,000,000 or more

OO0O0OX OO0

Send Your Filing

Send your CHARS50Q0, all schedules and attachments, and total fee to:

NYS Office of the Attorney General
Charities Bureau Registration Section
28 Liberty Street

New York, NY 10005

Need Assistance?

Visit:  www.CharitiesNYS.com
Call:  (212) 416-8401 ,
Email: Charities.Bureau@ag.ny.gov

CHARS500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated January 2021)

Is my Registration Category 7A, EPTL, DUAL or EXEMPT?
Organizations are assigned a Registration Category upon
registration with the NY Charities Bureau:

7A filers are registered to solicit contributions in New York
under Article 7-A of the Executive Law ("7A")

EPTL filers are registered under the Estates, Powers & Trusts
Law ("EPTL") because they hold assets and/or conduct
activites for charitable purposes in NY.

DUAL filers are registered under both 7A and EPTL.

EXEMPT filers have registered with the NY Charities Bureau
and meet conditions in Schedule E - Registration
Exemption for Charitable Organizations. These
organizations are not required to file annual financial reports
but may do so voluntarily. )

Confirm your Registration Category and learn more about NY
law at www.CharitiesNYS.com.

Where do I find my organization's NET WORTH?

NET WORTH for fee purposes is calculated on:

- IRS From 990 Part |, line 22

-IRS Form 990 EZ Part | line 21

-IRS'Form 990 PF, calculate the difference between
Total Assets at Fair Market Value (Part I, line 16(c)) and
Total Liabilities (Part I, line 23(b)).

Page 2




C H A R 5 0 0 Need Assistance? 2020

Visit:  www.CharitiesNYS.com .
Call:  (212)416-8401 Open to Public

Instructions for Completing Your NY Annual Filing il Bl s A isEsselinn

www.CharitiesNYS.com

Before You Begin

Visit www.CharitiesNYS.com and search the Charities Registry to find your organization's NY State Registration Number (##-##-##) and Registration
Category (7A, EPTL, DUAL, or EXEMPT). Knowing your organization's Registration Category will help you respond to Sections 1 and 3, determine the
required attachments to the CHAR500 and calculate your filing fee. If your organization is not registered with the Charities Bureau, please complete
CHAR410 "Registration Statement for Charitable Organizations".

1. General Information

I

Enter the accounting period covered by the report. Provide the best contact information for your organization. This information will be publicly
available in the Charities Registry and will be used for communication to your organization. If your organization is registered and this is your regular
annual filing, check Initial Filing. If your contact information needs to be updated, check Address Change and/or Name Change. Check Amended Filing if
you are making a change to a previous filing. If you have submitted a CHAR410 - Registration Statement for Charitable Organizations - but do not yet
have a NY State Registration Number, check NY Reg Pending. If this is a final filing and the organization is seeking dissolution or ceasing operations, check
Final Filing and submit all applicable IRS schedules and attachments. If your organization is a NY corporation, visit www.CharitiesNYS.com for information
on how to dissolve. Check the Charities Bureau Registration Category of your organization (7A, EPTL, DUAL, or EXEMPT). EXEMPT organizations are those
that have registered with the NY Charities Bureau and meet conditions in Schedule E - Registration Exemption for Charitable Organizations - but have
registered and file voluntarily.

2. Certification

When you have completed the form, sign and print the name, title and date. For 7A and DUAL filers, the CHAR500 must be signed by both the president
or another authorized officer and the chief financial officer or treasurer. These must be different individuals. EPTL filers have the option of a single
signature if the certification is by a banking institution or a trustee of a trust. Clearly state the title of the representative (e.g. "President,” "CEO",
Treasurer," "CFO," "Bank Vice President" or "Trustee").

3. Annual Reporting Exemption

You may claim an exemption from the reporting and fee requirements if you meet the filing exemptions applicable to your organization. If claiming an
exemption under one statute (7A and EPTL only filers) or both statutes (DUAL filers) that apply to your registration, complete only parts 1, 2, and 3, and
submit the certified Char500. No fee, schedule, or additional attachments are required. Otherwise, file all required schedules and attachments and pay
applicable fees.

Note: A 7A or DUAL filer with contributions over $25,000 that did not contract with a professional fund raiser may check the 7A filing exemption in Part 3
if it (i) received all or substantially all of its contributions from a single government agency to which it submitted an annual report similar to that required
by Executive Law Article 7A, or (ii) it received an allocation from a federated fund, United Way or incorporated community appeal and contributions from
all other sources did not exceed $25,000.

4. Schedules and Attachments

If you do not qualify for the reporting exemptions as described in Part 3, review the checklist of schedules and attachments required to complete your
filing. If your organization qualified for and submitted an IRS 990-N "e-Postcard", you must complete and submit an IRS Form 990-EZ to the NY Charities
Bureau for reporting purposes. The NY Charities Bureau will not accept an IRS 990-N "e-postcard" because it does not contain sufficient financial
information.

Your total fee is based on your registration category (7A, EPTL or DUAL). 7A or EPTL filers only pay the fee that applies to the statute under which they
have registered unless they have claimed an exemption in Part 3. DUAL filers must pay both fees, unless they have claimed an exemption in Part 3.
Consult the CHAR500 to calculate your fee or contact the NY Charities Bureau if you have additional questions.

When to Submit Your Filing

7A and DUAL filers: postmarked within 4 1/2 months after the organization's accounting period ends. For example, fiscal year end December 31 reports
are due by May 15th of the following year. EPTL filers: postmarked within 6 months after the organization's accounting period ends. An additional 180
day extension is automatically granted. Information regarding extensions is available at www.CharitiesNYS.com.

Where to Submit Your Filing

Payment must be made to the "Department of Law". Send the complete filing with payment to:
NYS Office of the Attorney General, Charities Bureau Registration Section, 28 Liberty Street, New York, NY 10005.

Penalties

The Attorney General may cancel the registration of or seek civil penalties from an organization that fails to comply with the filing requirements.

CHARS500 Instructions for Completing Your NY Annual Filing (Updated January 2021) Page 1




CHAR500 2020

Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers, Fund Raising Counsels, Commercial Co-Venturers Open to EUbllc
www.CharitiesNYS.com Inspection

If you checked the box in question 4a in Part 4 on the CHAR500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations, complete this schedule for EACH Professional
Fund Raiser (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC) or Commercial Co-Venturer (CCV) that the organization engaged for fund raising activity in NY State. The
PFR or FRC should provide its NY Registration Number to you. Include this schedule with your certified CHAR500 NYS Annual Filing for Charitable
Organizations and use additional pages if necessary.

A Professional Fund Raiser (PFR), in addition to other activities, conducts solicitation of contributions and/or handles the donations (Article 7A, 171-a.4).

A Fund Raising Counsel (FRC) does not solicit or handle contributions but limits activities to advising or assisting a charitable organization to perform such functions for
itself (Article 7A, 171-a.9).

A Commercial Co-Venturer (CCV) is an individual or for-profit company that is regularly and primarily engaged in trade or commerce other than raising

funds for a charitable organization and who advertises that the purchase or use of goods, services, entertainment or any other thing of value will benefit a

charitable organization (Article 7A, 171-a.6).

Professional fund raising does not include activities by an organization's development staff, volunteers, or a grantwriter who has been hired solely to
draft applications for funding from a government agency or tax exempt organization.

1. Organization Information

Name of Organization: NY Registration Number:
INDIA HOME INC al1|-lols!-lel3

2. Professional Fund Raiser, Fund Raising Counsel, Commercial Co-Venturer Information

Name of FRP: NY Registration Number:
Fund Raising Professional type: _ _
N.A.
[[] Professional Fund Raiser Mailing Address: Telephone:

[] Fund Raising Counsel

[ ] Commercial Co-Venturer City / State / Zip:

3. Contract Information
Contract Start Date: Contract End Date:

4. Description of Services

Services provided by FRP:

5. Description of Compensation

Compensation arrangement with FRP: Amount Paid to FRP:

6. Commercial Co-Venturer (CCV) Report

[]Yes []No If services were provided by a CCV, did the CCV provide the charitable organization with the interim or closing report(s) required by
Section 173(a) part 3 of the Executive Law Article 7A?

CHARS500 Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers, Fund Raising Counsels, Commercial Co-Venturers (Updated January 2021) Page 1



CHAR500

Schedule 4b: Government Grants
www.CharitiesNYS.com

2020

Open to Public
Inspection

If you checked the box in question 4b in Part 4, complete this schedule and list EACH government grant award by a domestic (federal, state or local)
agency; interstate or intergovernmental agency (for example Port Authority of New York and New Jersey); and state or local authorities.
Use additional pages if necessary. Include this schedule with your certified CHAR500 NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations.

1. Organization Information
Name of Organization:

INDIA HOME INC

NY Registration Number:

4

11-10(5|-/613

2. Government Grants

Name of Government Agency

Amount of Grant

1.

NYC DEPARTMENT FOR AGEING 1. 355,825
2. QBP CENCUS GRANT 2. 10,000
3. NYCDEPARTMENT OF YOUTH AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 3. 42,000
4. NYCHEALTH & HOSPITALS 4. 550,000
5. NYCEAL GRANT 5. 30,000
6. NEW YORK STATE OFFICE FOR THE AGEING 6. 12,500
7. 7.
8. 8.
9. 9.
10. 10.
11. 11.
12. 12.
13. 13.
14. 14.
15. 15.
Total Government Grants: Total: 1,000,325

CHAR500 Schedule 4b: Government Grants (Updated January 2021)

Page 1




Form 990

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

» Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

| OMB No. 1545-0047

2020

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2020 calendar year, or tax year beginning

Jul 1

, 2020, and ending

Jun 30

52021

B Check if applicable:

D Address change

D Name change
[ nitial return

D Final return/terminated
l:l Amended retumn

D Application pending

C Name of organizaton INDIA HOME INC

Doing business as

D Employer identification number

20-8747291

Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address)
178-36 WEXFORD TERRACE

Room/suite
STE 2C

E Telephone number

(516) 859-5125

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
JAMAICA, NY 11432

G Gross receipts $1, 233,552,

F Name and address of principal officer:

NEETU JAIN, 17-836 WEXFORD TERRACE, STE 2C,

JAMATCA, NY 11432

I Tax-exempt status:

[X] 501(c)3)

[ 501(c) (

)< (insertno)  []4947(a)(1) or [ ]527

J  Website: » N/A

H(a) Is this a group retum for subordinates? [_] Yes [X] No
H(b) Are all subordinates included? [ ] Yes [ ] No
If “No,” attach a list. See instructions

H(c) Group exemption number »

K Form of organization: lZlCorporation DTrust [:] Association [:] Other >

| L Year of formation:

2007| M State of legal domicile: NY

Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: 1) e JIFFIRCE 1N 358 (UALTTY OF LIFE FGR SENTORS 28D PEOPIE WITH SPECTAL
3 NEEDS BY PROVIDING COMPASSIONATE CARE IN CULTURALLY SENSITIVE ENVIORNMENT. TO PROVIDE
é COMMUNITY SOCIAL SERVICES, HOME CARE SERVICES, ADULT DAY CARE, TRANSPORTATION, ETC.
8| 2 Check this box » []if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
8| 8 Numberof voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1 a). . 3 6
ﬁ 4  Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 6
2| 8 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2020 (Part V, line 2a) 5 21
E 6  Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) S8 & e 6 30
< 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), line 12 7a 0.
b_Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part |, line 11 . 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) . 863,815. 1,176,111.
g 9  Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) «
% | 10  Investment income (Part VII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) . 23. 41 .
“ 111 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e) . 10,000. 57,400.
12  Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIiI, column (A), line 12) 873,838. 1,233,552.
13  Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) .
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) ..
@ 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5~1 0) 416,326. 266,045.
g | 16a  Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) PR
8 b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) » 1,026. :
d 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-1 1d, 11f-24e) . 407,117. 768,649.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 823,443. 1,034,694.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 S w e e 50,395. 198,858.
5 § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
§§ 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) . 663,391. 2,404,643.
5: 21  Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) . § o w menw 437,573. 1,977,601.
2°§ 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 225,818. 427,042

XY Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, inclu

ding accompanying schedules and statements, an

d to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is

true, correct, and complete. {Declarationﬂ preparer (other, officey) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
_ X NN eeoeNC o/ IAQ— [02/26/2022
Sign Signature of officer - ] Date
Here NEETU JAIN, TREASURER
Type or print name and title
Paid Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature MW— Date Check [ if | PTIN
Preparer Harish Hathiwala,CPA Harish Hathiwala, CPA 02/25/2022| self-employed| p1289438
Use Only Firm'sname > HARISH HATHIWALA, CPA Firm'sEIN > 22-3621662

Firm's address » 591 SUMMIT AVE STE 203, JERSEY CITY, NJ 07306

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions

Phoneno. (201) 656-2000

XYes [INo

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. BAA

REV 02/17/22 PRO

Form 990 (2020



Form 990 (2020) Page 2
clgdlll Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisParttit . . . . . . . . . . . . . O

1

Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
TO MAKE DIFFERECE IN THE QUALITY OF LIFE FOR SENIORS AND PEOPLE WITH SPECIAL

NEEDS BY PROVIDING COMPASSIONATE CARE IN CULTURALLY SENSITIVE ENVIORNMENT. TO PROVIDE

COMMUNITY SOCIAL SERVICES, HOME CARE _SERVICES, ADULT DAY CARE, TRANSPORTATION, ETC.

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior Form 990 or990-E2? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... [OYes XINo
If “Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O.

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

services? . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... ... .. . . . .. OYes XNo
If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.

Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a

(Code: ) (Expenses $ 902,463 . including grants of $ 0. ) (Revenue $ 0.)

SERVED_SENIORS BY RPOVIDING PROGRAMS THAT. INCLUDED: YQOGA, MEDITATION

SPIRITUAL DISCUSSION, ENGLISH, COMPUTERS AND CITIZENSHIP CLASSES,

RECREATIONAL ACTIVITIES, TRIPS, ARTS, ETC. SERVED APPROXIMATELY
500-600 SENIOQORS/WEEK AT 4 CENTERS.

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses » 902,463.

REV 02/17/22 PRO Form 990 (2020)



Form 990 (2020)
2Elgdl"d Checklist of Required Schedules

1

10

11

12a

13
14a

15

16

17

18

19

20a

21

Page 3

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule A . P

Is the organization required to complete Schedu/e B, Schedule of Contr/butors See |nstruct|ons’7 .

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part| .

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Il .

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membershlp dues
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Il

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part | 5 & 5 3 & & s i o4

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Il

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part Ill .. . S s s o m o m & € 5 B o® 3 @ i o®m 5 ® @
Did the organization report an amount in Part X line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV .

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V .

If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi,
VII, VI, IX, or X as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part VI 5 @ i @ s 3 B m & 8 s : : g

Did the organization report an amount for investments —other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIl .

Did the organization report an amount for investments —program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vill . i s o= s
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX .

Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If “Yes " complete Schedule D Part X
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X
Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl . -

Was the organization included in consolldated lndependent audlted fmanmal statements for the tax year’7 If
“Yes,” and if the organization answered “No” to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and Xll is optional
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E

Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? s s
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV.

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV . S

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV. .o

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | See instructions . g 5
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VI, lines 1c and 8a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il . e e

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, I|ne 93'7

If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il

Did the organization operate one or more hospital facnl|t|es'? If "Yes complete Schedule H .

If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part X, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il .

Yes | No
1 X
2 X
3 X
4 X
5 X
6 X
7 X
8 X
9 X
10 X
11a| X
11b X
11c X
11d| X
11e X
11f X
12a| X
12b X
13 X
14a X
14b X
15 X
16 X
17 X
18 X
19 X
20a X
20b
21 X

REV 02/17/22 PRO

Form 990 (2020)



Form 990 (2020)
EA Checkiist of Required Schedules (continued)

Page 4

Yes | No
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and Ill . 22 X
23 Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensatlon of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J . e e 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 25a . . 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary perlod exceptlon'7 . 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? . 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstandrng at any tlme durlng the year? : 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | . ... . . 25b X
26  Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key
employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee
member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these
persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il S B & F & om o m m e s o m e w e w 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part '
IV instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): 1
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . g 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in I|ne 28a’) If "Yes " complete Schedule L; Part IV s 28b X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28c X
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non- cash contnbutlons’? /f “Yes " complete Schedu/e M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or quallfled
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M ; 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If ”Yes 7 complete Schedu/e N, Partl 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule N, Part I . R & w8 e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity dlsregarded as separate from the organlzatlon under Regulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part | . 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entlty’7 If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part II, Il
or IV, and Part V, line 1 .. 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entlty W|th|n the meaning of sectlon 512(b)(1 3)’? . 35a X
b If “Yes” to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non- charltable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . e e T 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
19? Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38| X
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V ..o
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1a 18
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? ¢ @ om % 5 3 1c
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Form 990 (2020) Page 5
m Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax ‘
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | 2a 21 [l |
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . 2b | X
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) Smse ‘
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . . 3a X
b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O . 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country B ; :
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR). ] e e et
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . . 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
c If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . . . 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $1 00,000, and d|d the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . . . . . 6a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? . . . e e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductlble contrlbutlons under sectlon 170(c)
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods | = : |
and services provided to the payor? . . . s s s o® @ 7a X
If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services prowded’7 e 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dlspose of tanglble personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827 . . . . s mom o= 5 3§ 3 om ® $ 8 % @ 7c X
d If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 flled durlng the year . . . . . . . . I 7d | §
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? | 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . 7f X
g [f the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the i
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during theyear? . . . . . . . . 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? . . . . T 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person" e 9b
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line12 . . . . ; 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club faCIIItIeS : 10b |
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter: !
a Grossincome from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . . . ... 11a {
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources &
against amounts due or received from them.) . . . . . . 11b A i
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organlzatlon flllng Form 990 in Ileu of Form 1041? 12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year. . | 12b | : 2
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. i
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . . . ¢ om @ 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O ;
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans e e e e 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for |ndoor tanmng services durlng the tax year’7 S . 14a X
b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If “No,” provide an explanation on Schedu/e O . 14b
16 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during theyear? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15
If “Yes,” see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? | 16
If “Yes,” complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
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Form 990 (2020) Page 6
Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No”
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in thisPartVI . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . 1a 6 Vo | g
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or : SeR
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar A R Gy
committee, explain on Schedule O. Shalel |
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent . 1b 6| : ]
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with : e
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . . . . . . 3 2 X
3  Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . 5 X
6  Did the organization have members or stockholders? : . 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appornt
one or more members of the governingbody? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . . e e . 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken dunng '
the year by the following: |
a Thegoverning body? . . . . c ow o o@ W s 8 % @ 8 5 3 8a| X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body’? P o 8b| X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses on Schedule O . . . 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . . . . . 10a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. ;
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to line 13 . . . . 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conﬂlcts? 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how this was done . . . S5 s m omoce v s m wm wm e e o w 12c| X
13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower pohcy’? ce .. e e e 13| X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destructlon pohcy’? s 5 ow s ¢ s 14| X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? | |
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . . . . . . . . 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . N 15b| X
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see mstructlons) et any !
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement il |
with a taxable entity during the year? . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e 16a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written pollcy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its ‘
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the | = [
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » NY

18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
[0 Ownwebsite [ Another's website Upon request Other (explain on Schedule O)

19  Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,
and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records b
NEETU JAIN, 178-36 WEXFORD TERRACE, JAMIACA, NY 11432 (516)859-5125
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Form 990 (2020) Page 7

QI Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII .

a

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

organization’s tax year.

e List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of

compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

e List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of “key employee.”

e List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the

organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
e List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.
] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©)
Position
@ ®) (do not check more than one ©) € . ®
Name and title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours officer and a director/trustee) compensation compensation of other
per week os|slol=]le | = from the from related compensation
(istany |22 |2|2|2|3&]|¢ organization organizations from the
hours for | = g_- F13 | e % uo::- g (W-2/1099-MISC) | (W-2/1099-MISC) organization and
related |2 & | & | 3 § ol I related organizations
organizations| S =2 g g
below & g o S
dotted line) 3|a 2
3 X
3
(1) MUKUND MEHTA 20.00
PRESIDENT 0.00| X X 0. 0. 0.
(2 DR_AMIT SOOD 10.00
VICE PRESIDENT 0.00| X X 0. 0. 0.
(B)ALI NAJMI 2.00
SECRETARY 0.00| X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) NEETU JAIN 20.00
TREASURER 0.00| X X 0. 0. 0.
(5) JAYA BAHADKAR 2.00
BOARD MEMBER 0.00| X X 0. 0. 0.
(6) DR_ANKINEEDU PRASAD 3.00
BOARD MEMBER 0.00| X X 0. 0. 0.
(7) VASUNDHARA KALASAPUDI 30.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 0.00[ X X 130,000. Q0 0.
(8)MS. BALA KIRISHNAMURTHY 30.00
BOARD MEMBER 0.00[ X X 0. 0. 0.
(9)
(10)
(11)
(12)
(13)
(14)
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Page 8

GEL AN Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Emplo

yees (continued)

©
Position
@ ®) (do not check more than one © ® &)
Name and title Average | phox, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours officer and a director/trustee) compensation compensation of other
per week eslslol=lz = from the from related compensation
(istany |32 |2|&|3&)|8 organization organizations from the
hours for | 5 g: Z18 | %’ § g (W-2/1099-MISC) | (W-2/1099-MISC) organization and
related |25 |5 |2 ol related organizations
organizations| < % | 8 N -
below & g 2 S
dotted line) gla 3
:
(15)
(16)
(17)
(18)
(19)
(20)
(21)
(22)
(23)
(24)
(25)
1b Subtotal > 130,000. 0. 0.
c Total from contlnuatlon sheets to Part Vll Sectlon A >
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) . > 130,000. 0. 0.
2  Total number of individuals (including but not Ilmlted to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization » 1
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated e
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual s s 5 s @ 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensatlon from the S
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such | | | = |
individual . 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual | = | [
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

(A) (B) ©
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization : 5
REV 02/17/22 PRO Form 990 (2020



Form 990 (2020)

m Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII .

Page 9

O

(A) (8) (©) (D)
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded
function revenue | business revenue from tax under
sections 512-514
£ »| 1a Federated campaigns . 1a !
§ § b Membership dues ib
© €| ¢ Fundraising events . 1c 2,999.
£ f d Related organizations . 1d 7
G2 e Government grants (contrlbutlons) 1e |1,000,325.
g E
S f All other contributions, gifts, grants, :
= g and similar amounts not included above | 1f 172,787.
2 o g Noncash contributions included in
Eg lines 1a-1f . . 1g [$ peEN 4
O w® h Total. Add lines 1a-1f . »|1,176,111.
Business Code
g | 2
[ b
$ g (o]
E2 4
S
g’ e
a f All other program service revenue .
g Total. Add lines 2a-2f . >
3 Investment income (including dwldends interest, and
other similar amounts) . A 41. 41. 0. 0.
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds »
5 Royalties i m >
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6a Gross rents 6a
b Less: rental expenses | 6b
¢ Rental income or (loss) | 6¢
d Net rental income or (loss) .. .. . P
7a Gross amount from (i) Securities (ii) Other
sales of assets
other than inventory | 7a
2 b Less: cost or other basis
S and sales expenses 7b
? c Gain or (loss) . 7c
"E d Net gain or (loss) >
,1'5’ 8a Gross income from fundraising
o events (notincluding$ 2, 999.
of contributions repc:r_t-éa"c_)_ﬁnli_ﬁ_e_
1c). See Part IV, line 18 8a
b Less: direct expenses . 8b
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundralsm events . . b
9a Gross income from gaming
activities. See Part IV, line 19 9a
b Less: direct expenses . 9b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming actnvxtles ... b
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances 10a
b Less: cost of goods sold 10b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . . . &
cg Business Code
S o
2§ °
@ % d Al other revenue 57,400. 57,400. 0. 0.
= e Total. Add lines 11a-11d . > 57,400.
12  Total revenue. See instructions » |1,233,552. 57,441. 0. 0.
REV 02/17/22 PRO Form 990 (2020)
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Page 10

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

O

(©)

(D)

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b’ 7b’ Total g(\[.))enses Prograsg)service Management and Fundraisin
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIl. expenses general expenses expensesg
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations A
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part 1V, line 22 .

3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and
foreign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

4  Benefits paid to or for members

5 Compensation of current officers, dlrectors
trustees, and key employees

6  Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) .

7  Other salaries and wages 234,161. 186,954. 47,207. 0.

8 Pension plan accruals and contrlbutlons (lnclude
section 401 (k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

9 Other employee benefits . 31,605. 31,605. 0. 0.
10  Payroll taxes . : 279. 226. 53 0.
11 Fees for services (nonemployees)

a Management
b Legal 64. 64. 0. 0.
¢ Accounting 7,939. 0. 7,939. 0.
d Lobbying . . 131. 131. 0. 0.
e Professional fundralsmg services. See Part v, lme 17
f Investment management fees
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O.) 79,069. 79,069. 0. 0.
12  Advertising and promotion
13  Office expenses 2,537. 0. 2,537. 0.
14  Information technology
15 Royalties .
16  Occupancy 38,088. 38,088. 0. 0.
17  Travel . 7,292. 4,861. 2,431. 0.
18 Payments of travel or entertalnment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19  Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest . . 88,695. 59,130. 29,565.; 0.
21 Payments to afflllates s
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amortlzatlon 39,467. 26,311. 13,156. 0.
23 Insurance . 22,458. 14,972. 7,486. 0.
24  Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered i
above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
a EVENT EXPENSES 248. 248. 0. 0.
b FOOD EXPENSES 221,631. 221,631. 0. 0.
¢ FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 1,026. 0. 0. 1,026.
d PROGRAM EXPENSES 215,070. 209,482. 5,588. 0.
e All other expenses 44,934, 29,691. 15,243. 0.
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 1,034,694. 902,463. 131,205. 1,026
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the

organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here » [] if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
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IEEEd Balance Sheet

Page 11

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X i |
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing . 545,061.| 1 286,511.
2  Savings and temporary cash investments . 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 39,750.( 3 469,531.
4  Accounts receivable, net e e e e e 4
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director, |
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% S| A
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defmed G o B
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) . 6
8| 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
§ 8 Inventories for sale or use : 8
< | 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of ScheduleD . . . [10a 1,685,855.[ gl e B e ]
b Less: accumulated depreciation . . . . . [10b 38,013. 10,130.[10c 1,647,842.
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 11
12  Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
138  Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . 13
14 Intangible assets . 14
15  Other assets. See Part IV, I|ne11 . .. 68,450.| 15 759.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal Ilne 33) 663,391.| 16 2,404,643.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 28,173.| 17 38,096.
18  Grants payable . 18
19  Deferred revenue . . 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities . 20
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
®122 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
g trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% 2 S
a controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 22
= |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 407,400.| 23 1,937,505.
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 2,000.| 24 2,000.
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related thlrd
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D 25
26 Total liabilities. Add Ilnes 17 through 25 437,573 .| 26 1,977,601.
a Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here » . ;
g and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33. e i e e e
-‘-‘: 27  Net assets without donor restrictions 225,818.| 27 427,042.
g 28  Net assets with donor restrictions 28
s Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here > |:|
te and complete lines 29 through 33. 35 2 Vot | st %
8 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . : 29
‘@ | 30  Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 30
0
2 31  Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 31
4% | 32  Total net assets or fund balances . . 225,818.| 32 427,042.
Z | 33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 4 663,391.| 33 2,404,643.
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a9 4l Reconciliation of Net Assets

Page 12

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI .. .o
1  Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) . 1 1,233,552.
2  Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 1,034,694,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 . . 3 198,858.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X Ime 32 column (A)) 4 225,818.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 Investment expenses . 7
8  Prior period adjustments . . 8
9  Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explam on Schedule O) 9 2,366.
10  Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X Ilne
32, column (B)) s 5 5 @ @ P 10 427,042.
Financial Statements and Reportmg
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII . O
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [JCash [XlAccrual  []Other ' |
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O. e e
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . 2a X
If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or :
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
[] Separate basis  [] Consolidated basis [ Both consolidated and separate basis ol
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? e . 2b| X
If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a ;
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
[ Separate basis  [] Consolidated basis [] Both consolidated and separate basis
c If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on
Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133? . 3a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audlt or audlts? If the organlzatlon dld not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits . 3b

REV 02/17/22 PRO
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2020

Open to Public

SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support
(Form 990 or 990-EZ2)

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Bleparimient ofthe Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization = Employer identification number
INDIA HOME INC 20-8747291

Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 [ A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
2 [ A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
3 [ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
4 [] A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital’s name, city, and state:

] An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

6 [ A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

1 A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

9 [an agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

10 [ An organizafion that normally receives (1) more than 337s% of its SUpport from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33'/3% of its

support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Il.)

11 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

()]

o]

a [ Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b [ Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

¢ [ Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d [ Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e [ Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, Type I
functionally integrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

Enter the number of supported organizations . . . . . . . . . |:]

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

-

(i) Name of supported organization (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization | (iv) Is the organization | (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
(described on lines 1-10 | listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)

Yes No

(A)

(B)

(©)

(D)

(E)

Total :

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. gaaA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Page 2

Part II Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Compilete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under

Part lll. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total

1

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not

include any “unusual grants.”) . . . 524,654.| 574,654.| 781,251.| 863,815.|1,176,112.|3,920,486.

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf
3  The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . .
4  Total. Add lines 1 through3. . . . 524,654 .| 574,654.| 781,251.( 863,815.(1,176,112.|3,920,486.
5  The portion of total contributions by ' v
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) . : : 3
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 | . ; 5 : 3,920,486.
Section B. Total Support '
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total
7 Amounts fromline4 . . . . 524,654.| 574,654.| 781,251.| 863,815.|1,176,112.(3,920,486.
8 Gross income from interest, d|V|dends

payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources .

Net income from unrelated business

9
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on . .
10  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explainin PartVL) . . . . . . 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 3,920,486.
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) . . . 12 l
13  First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, thrrd fourth or flfth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . . . s s 3 5 s wm i s owm w4 § 3 o wm o@oa s o o= . - PO
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2020 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column (f)) . . . . 14 100 %
16  Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part Il, line14 . . . 15 99.99%
16a 33'3% support test—2020. If the organization did not check the box on Ime 13 and I|ne 14 is 33'3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . N
b 33'3% support test—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and Ilne 15 is 33‘/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . . . . . » []
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization . . . . . . o . . . 0 4 . s s s s e s w s s s s s s s s s s ow s s o5 s s PO
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain
in Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization . . . . T
18  Private foundation. lf the organlzatlon dld not check a box on Ilne 13 16a 16b 17a or 17b check thls box and see
instructions . . . . . . . . . . . L L L L L L L Lo

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Page 3
G4l  Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total

1

Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any “unusual grants.”)

2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose .
3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513
4  Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf
5  The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .
6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 .
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year
¢ Add lines 7aand 7b
8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from
line 6.) . .
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total
9  Amounts from line 6
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources .
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 .
¢ Add lines 10a and 10b
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on
12  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VL) . .
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11
and 12.)
14  First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . . . R T N I
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2020 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column(®)) . . . . . | 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Partlll,line15 . . . . . . . . . . . | 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2020 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . | 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Partlll, line 17 . . . . 18 %
19a 33'3% support tests—2020. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and llne 15 is more than 33'3%, and line
17 is not more than 33'3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . » O
b 33'3% support tests—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33'3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33'13%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » []
20  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions » []

REV 02/17/22 PRO Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part 1. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Page 4

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1

3a

4a

5a

9a

10a

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If “Yes,” answer
lines 3b and 3c below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization”)? If
“Yes,” and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
pUrposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If “Yes,”
answer lines 5b and 5c below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(iij) the authority under the organization’s organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity
with regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations
described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type lll non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If “Yes,” answer line 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Yes

No

2 3a St

" 3b

ab

5a

'5b7

5c

9a'

9b

i s

10a|

10b|

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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2cladl\"  Supporting Organizations (continued)

11
a

b
c

Page 5

Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in lines 11b and
11c below, the governing body of a supported organization?

A family member of a person described in line 11a above?
A 35% controlled entity of a person described in line 11a or 11b above? If “Yes” to line 11a, 11b, or 11c, provide
detail in Part VI.

Yes

No

11al

11b

11c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If “Yes,” explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

Yes

No

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If “No,” describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s).

Yes

No

Section D. All Type Il Supporting Organizations

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (jii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If “No,” explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

By reason of the relationship described in line 2, above, did the organization’s supported organizations have
a significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard.

Yes

No

3

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1
a
b
c

2

a

Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).

] The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
[ The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

[J The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).

Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below.

Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If “Yes,” then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

Did the activities described in line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement,
one or more of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If “Yes,” explain in
Part VI the reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in
these activities but for the organization’s involvement.

Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.
Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? If “Yes” or “No,” provide details in Part VI.

Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If “Yes, ” describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.

Yes

No

2a |

{

2b

.3a,

'3b

REV 02/17/22 PRO Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
W Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 [ Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Page 6

Section A—Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

QDO IN|=

(G |H[(W[N]|=

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection
of gross income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of
property held for production of income (see instructions)

(=]

7

Other expenses (see instructions)

~

8

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B—Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

1a

Average monthly cash balances

1b

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

id

0|0 (T

Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
(explain in detail in Part VI):

N

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

N

W

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

w

H

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

~N(o|o

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

(o]

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

[o- RN RN RIS NE-Y

Section C—Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)

Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

QB[N |=

DO | [WIN|=

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

6

~

[J Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integr.

(see instructions).

ated Type Il supporting organization

REV 02/17/22 PRO
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Page 7

Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D—Distributions

Current Year

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

1
2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required—provide details in Part VI)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

~Njo|a|A~([WIN

N[O (0|~ |wW

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

o]

©

Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

Section E—Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

(i)

Excess Distributions

(ii)

Underdistributions
Pre-2020

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2020

Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2020
(reasonable cause required—explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2020

From 2015

From 2016

From 2017

From 2018

From 2019

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2020 distributable amount

Carryover from 2015 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

Distributions for 2020 from
Section D, line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2020 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2020, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2020. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2021. Add lines 3;j
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2016 .

Excess from 2017 .

Excess from 2018 .

Excess from 2019 .

O Q|0 |(T|®

Excess from 2020 .

REV 02/17/22 PRO
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Page 8

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part
1, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 53, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 113, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

REV 02/17/22 PRO Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020



?ﬁgigo“;‘:ogz Schedule of Contributors OMENo. Tada-0047

or 990-PF) » Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 2@20

ﬂ?ﬁ;ﬁ?‘égﬁ:&}g%ﬁiﬁ?” » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Name of the organization Employer identification number

INDIA HOME INC 20-8747291
Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization
[ 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
[0 527 political organization

Form 990-PF [ 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
(] 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

[ 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.

Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a
contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

[ For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33'/3% support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part Il, line
13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1)
$5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h; or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II.

[0 For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering
“N/A” in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), Il, and III.

] For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don’t complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $5,000 or more duringtheyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . P> g

Caution: An organization that isn’t covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn’t file Schedule B (Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer “No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its
Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify that it doesn’t meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)
BAA REV 02/17/22 PRO



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

Page 2

Name of organization
INDIA HOME INC

Employer identification number
20-8747291

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 DR MOHAN & MRS MALA BADHEY Person IZ]
Payroll ]
170 STIRRUP DRIVE 10,000. Noncash D
(Complete Part Il for
SYOSSET NY 11791 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 THE NEW YORK COMMUNITY TRUST Person
Payroll O
909 THIRD DRIVE 20,000. Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
NEW YORK NY 10022 noncash contributions.)
(@ (b) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 ASTIAN HEALTH COALITION Person
Payroll O
108 W. WASHINGTON ST, SUITE 1000 32,500. Noncash D
(Complete Part Il for
CHICAGO IL 60602 noncash contributions.)
@ (b) (© @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 THE FAN FOX AND LESLIE R SAMUEL FOUNDATION Person X1
Payroll O
275 MADISON AVENUE, 3RD FLOOR 10,000. Noncash [
(Complete Part Il for
NEW YORK NY 10016 noncash contributions.)
(a (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 ENDAOMENT INC Person
Payroll O
535 MISSION ST, 14TH FLOOR 24 ,975. Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
SAN FRANCISCO CA 94105 noncash contributions.)
(@ (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 MUKUND MEHTA Person
Payroll (|
112-16 68TH AVENUE 9,100. Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
FOREST HILLS NY 11375 noncash contributions.)
BAA REV 02/17/22 PRO Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

Page 2

Name of organization
INDIA HOME INC

Employer identification number
20-8747291

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
7 BRIDGE PHILANTHROPIC CONSULTING LLC Person EI
Payroll |
8W 126TH ST 10,000. Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
NEW YORK NY 10027 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person O
Payroll |
Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person |
Payroll O
Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person |
Payroll O
Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(@ (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person O
Payroll O
Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person O
Payroll O
Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

BAA

REV 02/17/22 PRO

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

Page 3

Name of organization
INDIA HOME INC

Employer identification number
20-8747291

Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part [l if additional space is needed.

(a) No. (b) () . (d)
lf;:rT I Description of noncash property given Fg;’e(g;ti?:tli?nzt)e ) Date received
(a) No. ) (c) ) ()
;ra()rrtn 1 Description of noncash property given F?g;le(g;f:::ig:g)e ) Date received
(a) No. (b) © @
lgraorrtnl Description of noncash property given Fl(\g;le(z ;:::,:;;Zt)e ) Date received
(a) No. (b) (c) )
;r:rTl Description of noncash property given Fl(\g:e(i(; ;;::;tlig:]ast)e ) Date received
(a) No. (b) EMV (c) . (d)

'f):;)rrtn I Description of noncash property given (See(i(r)lgt?::tli?nzt)e ) Date received
(a) No. (b) (c) d

lf,r;_T | Description of noncash property given Fl(\g(\ale(zgt?us:tlir;]e;t)e ) Date received
BAA REV 02/17/22 PRO Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

Page 4

Name of organization
INDIA HOME INC

Employer identification number-.
20-8747291

Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or

(10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and
the following line entry. For organizations completing Part lll, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.) » $

Use duplicate copies of Part lll if additional space is needed.

No.
G#on'? (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No. . . . . I
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No. B . - .
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No. . . - sae o
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
BAA REV 02/17/22 PRO Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)



SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements |_oms o 1545 0047

(Form 990) » Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, 2 @20
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
INDIA HOME INC 20-8747291

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number at end of year . . .
2  Aggregate value of contributions to (dunng year)
3  Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
4  Aggregate value at end of year .
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . . . . . . [ Yes [ No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ] Yes [ No

Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
[ Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) [] Preservation of a historically important land area
[] Protection of natural habitat [] Preservation of a certified historic structure

] Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . . § 8 5 m 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure |ncluded in(@ . . . 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |o4

3  Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year >

4  Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located >

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? . . . . . . . . . . . . . [ Yes [ No
6  Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
> $
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 170(h)@)B)(? . . . . . . - - - [Yes [No

9  In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservatlon easements in ltS revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets. -
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part XllI the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

() Revenueincluded on Form 990, Part Vill, line1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . » §
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . N ]

2 If the organization received or held works of art, hrstorlcal treasures or other S|m|Iar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenueincluded on Form 990, Part VIll, line1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .» %
b Assetsincludedin Form990,PartX . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .p» §
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 Page 2
mrgamzatlons Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

a
b

c
4

5

Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

[ Public exhibition d [ Loan or exchange program

[] Scholarly research e [ Other

[ Preservation for future generations

Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
Xill.

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? . . [] Yes [] No

x:1gd\" Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.

1a

o

=0 Q0

2a

o

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, PartX? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. [Yes [No

If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table:

Amount

Beginning balance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . L ... .. ic
Additions duringtheyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. id
Distributions during theyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ie
Ending balance . . . 1f
Did the organization lnclude an amount on Form 990 Part X I|ne 21 for escrow or custodlal account liability? [] Yes [ No
If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XlIl. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIll . . . . L]

Endowment Funds.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

o

3a

b

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

Beginning of year balance
Contributions .

Net investment earnings, galns and
losses . . m s s

Grants or scholarships
Other expenditures for facilities and
programs .

Administrative expenses .
End of year balance .
Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
Board designated or quasi-endowment » %

Permanent endowment » %

Term endowment » %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c¢ should equal 100%.

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes| No
(i) Unrelated organizations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . L. L L . ... Lo 3a(i)
(i) Related organizations . . s & 3 3 omo®m ® 3 3a(ii)
If “Yes” on line 3a(ii), are the related organlzatlons Ilsted as requrred on Schedule Ft? e R 3b

Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

Part Vi Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis | (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
ia Land . . . . . . . . . . . 0. ! : 0.
b Buildings . . . . e ... 1,674,814. 35,217. 1,639,597.
c Leasehold |mprovements .
d Equipment . . . . . . . . . 5,656. 1,616. 4,040.
e Other . . . 5,385. 1,180. 4,205.
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Co/umn (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) . . . . .M 1,647,842,
BAA REV 02/17/22 PRO Schedule D (Form 990) 2020



Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 Page 3

m Investments—Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value
(1) Financial derivatives .
(2) Closely held equity interests .
(3) Other
A)
B)
©
D)
(5]
(@)
@)
(H)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.)
V Investments—Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value
(1)
(2)
3)
(4)
(5
(6)
)
(8)
(9
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) . »

;=1 d )@ Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value
(1) ESCROW DEPOSIT FOR CAPITAL GRANT 500.
(2) RENT SECURITY DEPOSIT 0.
(3) REFUNDS 259.
(4
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. B)line 15.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . .p» 759 .

Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

@

(©)]

@

(5)

(6)

@)

8

©
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line25.) . . . . . . A
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIlI, provide the text of the footnote to the organlzatlon s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIll . []

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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Part Xi Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . 1 1,233,552.
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12: x

a Net unrealized gains (losses)oninvestments . . . . . . . . . | 2a

b Donated services and use of facilites . . . . . . . . . . . |2b

¢ Recoveriesofprioryeargrants. . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2

d Other (DescribeinPartXill.y. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2 e

e Add lines 2a through 2d . 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 . 3 1,233,552.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII Ilne 12 but not on Ilne 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b . . | 4a

b Other (DescribeinPartXity. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |4b S

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c (Th/s must equal Form 990 Partl I/ne 12) . 5 1,233,552.

m Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 1,032,329.
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilites . . . . . . . . . . . |2a

b Prior year adjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2

¢ Otherlosses . . . B L

d Other (Describe in Part XIII ) s ¥ o»omom 5 s % m % 5 ®» = @« |2d :

e Add lines 2a through 2d . 2e
3  Subtract line 2e from line 1 . 3 1,032,329.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, Ilne 25 but not on Ilne 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line7b . . | 4a

b Other (DescribeinPartXi)y. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |4b 2,365.

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 2,365.
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c (Th/s must equal Form 990 Pan‘l Ilne 18) 9 1,034,694.

[EX{I Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line

2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part X, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Pt XII, Line 4b: DEPRECIATION DIFFERENCE AS PER AUDITED FINANCIALS AND TAX RETURN

$2,365

BAA REV 02/17/22 PRO
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[ZRE{  Supplemental Information (continued)
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | oms No. 1545-0047

2020

Open to Public

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
INDIA HOME INC 20-8747291

Pt VI, Line 11lb: FORM 990 REVIEW PROCESS: THE GOVERNING BODY AND MANAGEMENT

ARE FURNISHED FIRST A COPY OF THE FORM 990 FOR THEIR REVIEW. FORM 990 WILL ONLY

BE FILED WHEN IT HAS BEEN APPROVED AND SIGNED BY MANAGEMENT

Pt VI, Line 12c: EXPLANATION OF MONITORING AND ENORCEMENT OF CONFLICTS: ANY

TRANSACTION OR CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ORGANIZATION AND A RESPONSIBLE PERSON OR

FAMILY MEMBER MUST BE DISCLOSED AND APPROVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY

Pt VI, Line 15a: COMPENSATION REVIEW & APPROVAL PROCESS-CEO & TOP MANAGEM: SALARY

IS APPROVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY AS PER THE PREVAILING WAGE RATES BY NEW YORK

STATE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

Pt VI, Line 15b: COMPENSATION REVIEW & APPROVAL PROCESS-OFFICERS & KEY EMPLOYEES:

COMPENSATION FOR OTHER OFFICERS AND KEY EMPLOYEES IS DETERMINED AND APPROVED

BY THE GOVERNING BODY AS PER THE PREVAILING WAGE RATES BY NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT

OF LABOR

Pt VI, Line 18: EXPLANATION OF OTHER MEANS FORMS AVALABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION:

THE ORGANIZATION WILL ONLY PROVIDE FORM 1023, 1024 AND 990 TO THE PUBLIC UPON

REQUEST

Pt VI, Line 19: OTHER ORGANIZATION DOCUMENTS PUBLICLY AVAILABLE: THE ORGANIZATION

WILL ONLY PROVIDE DOCUMENTS, FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND OTHERS TO THE PUBLIC UPON

REQUEST .

Pt XI: BOOK & TAX DEPRECIATION DIFFERNCE $2,366

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

REV 02/17/22 PRO



Depreciation and Amortization

(Including Information on Listed Property)
» Attach to your tax return.

o D62

OMB No. 1545-0172

2020

Department of the T Attachment
,nf;’,iaf’,f;‘v;ue‘;e{;?e”’y(gg) » Go to www.irs.gov/Form4562 for instructions and the latest information. Sef;‘ﬁenci No. 179
Name(s) shown on return Business or activity to which this form relates Identifying number
INDIA HOME INC Form 990 / Form 990EZ 20-8747291

Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179
Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part I.

1 Maximum amount (see instructions) . e 1
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see mstructlons) . 2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation (see instructions) . 3
4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter -0- . . 4
5 Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0- lf mamed f|l|ng
separately, see instructions 5
6 (a) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost
7 Listed property. Enter the amount from line 29 | 7
8 Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c) Ilnes 6and7 8
9 Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of line 5 or line 8 . 9
10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2019 Form 4562 10
11 Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or llne 5 See lnstructlons 11
12 Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but don’t enter more than line 11 12
13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2021. Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12 » | 13 |
Note: Don’t use Part Il or Part Ill below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.
Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Don’t include listed property. See instructions.)
14 Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service
during the tax year. See instructions. 14
15 Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election . 15
16 Other depreciation (including ACRS) 16
art MACRS Depreciation (Don’t include I|sted property See lnstructlons)
Section A
17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2020 . 17 ] 1,891.
18 If you are electing to group any assets placed in service during the tax year into one or more general
asset accounts, check here >
Section B—Assets Placed in Serwce Durmg 2020 Tax Year Usmg the General Depreciation System

(a) Classification of property B Mglg?egqg = (gugﬁzss;mvgggée:r:ﬂzg (d) Recovery | (e) Convention () Method (9) Depreciation deduction
service only—see instructions) period
19a 3-year property :
b 5-year property
c 7-year property
d 10-year property
e 15-year property
f 20-year property
g 25-year property 25 yrs. S/L
h Residential rental 27.5yrs. MM S/L
property 27.5yrs. MM S/L
i Nonresidentialreal| 08/20 1,674,814.] 39yrs. MM S/L 37,576.
property MM S/L
Section C—Assets Placed in Service During 2020 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20a Class life : S/L
b 12-year 12 yrs. S/l
¢ 30-year 30 yrs. MM S/L
d 40-year 40 yrs. MM S/L
Summary (See instructions.)
21 Listed property. Enter amount from line 28 . e e e e 21
22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, hnes 19 and 20 in column (9), and line 21. Enter
here and on the appropriate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations—see instructions 22 39,467.
23 For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the |
portion of the basis attributable to section 263A costs . 23
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. g, REV 02/17/22 PRO Form 4562 (2020)



INDIA HOME INC

20-8747291 1

Additional information from your 2020 Federal Exempt Tax Return

Form 990: Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax
Line 7 col (B)

Itemization Statement

Description Amount
WAGES 292,975.
LESS: EMPLOYEE RETENTION CREDIT -106,021.
Total 186,954.
Form 990: Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax
Line 7 col (C) Itemization Statement
Description Amount
WAGES 73,977.
LESS:EMPLOYEE RETENTION CREDIT -26,770.
Total 47,207.
Form 990: Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax
Line 10 col (B) Itemization Statement
Description Amount
PAYROLL TAXES 25,501.
LESS:EMPLOYEE RETENTION CREDIT -25,275.
Total 226.
Form 990: Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax
Line 10 col (C) Itemization Statement
Description Amount
PAYROLL TAXES 5,986.
LESS:EMPLOYEE RETENTION CREDIT -5,933.
Total 53.
Schedule D: Supplemental Financial Statements
Part XI, Line 1 Itemization Statement
Description Amount
TOTAL REVENUE 1,397,551.
LESS:EMPLOYEE RETENTION CREDIT -163,999.
Total 1,233,552.

Schedule D: Supplemental Financial Statements
Part XII, Line 1

Itemization Statement

Description Amount
TOTAL EXPENSE 1,196,328.
LESS:EMPLOYEE RETENTION CREDIT -163,999.
Total 1,032,329.
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HARISH HATHIWALA

591 Summit Ave, Suite 203 Email: Info@AnjayAccountax.com
Jersey City, NJ 07306

NJ: (201) 656-2000, (908) 837-9030

NY: (212) 714-1988, Fax: (201) 656-2266

Independent Auditor’s Report

To

Board of Directors
India Home Inc.
178-36 Weford Terrace
Jamaica, NY 11432

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of India Home Inc, (a non-profit
organization) which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2021 and June 30,
2020, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the years then
ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’'s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to
the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such
opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.



Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of India Home Inc., as of June 30, 2021 and June 30, 2020, and the changes in its

net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Pl it

Harish Hathiwala, CPA
Jersey City, New Jersey
January 20, 2022
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India Home Inc.

Statements of Financial Position

June 30, 2021

ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash & cash equivalents (Note 2)
Grants Receivable (Net of allowance for doubtful accounts
of $0 for 2021 & $0 for 2020) (Note 2 & 5)
Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Property and Equipment (Note 2 & 4)
Property, Plant & Equipment (net of acc. depreciation)

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities:

Accounts Payable

Payroll Liabilities (Note 13)

Accured interest Payable

NFF Loan (Note 9)

Note Payable- Wexford (Note 12)

SBA Loan (Note 11)

LENDonate Loan (Note 10)

PPP Loan (Note 8)

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities:
Loans-Minibus
Loan Payable-FJC (Note 7)
SBA Loan (Note 11)
Total Long Term Liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

Net Assets:

Net Assets (deficit)-with Donor Restricitons

Net Assets (deficit)-without Donor Restricitons
Total Net assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS (DEFICIT)

2021 2020

$ 286,511 $ 545,061
469,531 39,750
759 68,450
756,801 653,261
1,647,842 10,130
$ 2,404,643 $ 663,391
$ 16,466 $ 9,968
21,630 18,047
- 158
100,000 100,000

91,811 -

3,093 -
- 100,000
96,200 57,400
329,200 285,573
2,000 2,000

1,500,000 -
146,401 150,000
1,648,401 152,000
$ 1,977,601 $ 437,573
427,042 225,818
$ 427,042 $ 225,818
$ 2,404,643 $ 663,391

See accompanying notes to financial statements and independent auditor’s report
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India Home Inc.
Statements of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
For the Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

2021 2020

Changes in Unrestricted Net Assets
Revenues and Support
Government Grants 1,000,325 540,503
ERC Grant (Note 6) 163,999 -
Foundation Grants 121,327 244,171
Contributions 51,461 49,147
Fundraising Income 2,999 29,995
Interest Income 41 22
Other Income 57,400 10,000
Total Revenues 1,397,552 873,838
Expenses:

Program Expenses 1,029,582 762,855

General & Administrative Expenses 163,120 39,246

Fundraising Expenses 1,026 7,041

Capital Grant Expenses 2,600 14,300

Total Expenses 1,196,328 823,442

Increase/(Decrease) in net assets (without donor restriction) 201,224 50,396
Net Assets, beginning of year, as stated (without donor restriction) 225,818 175,422
Net Assets - End of the year (without donor restriction) 427,042 225,818

See accompanying notes to financial statements and independent auditor’s report
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India Home Inc.

Statements of Cash Flows

June 30, 2021 and 2020

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in Net Assets
Adjustment to reconcile change in net asset to net cash provided by
operating activities:
Depreciation and Amortization
Chang in Operating Assets and Liabilities:
(Increase)/Decrease in other Asset
(Increase)/Decrease in Grant & other Accounts Receivables
Increase/(Decrease) in Accounts Payable & Accrued Expenses
Increase/(Decrease) in Accrued Payroll and Taxes

NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Receipts (payments) for Property, Plant & Equipment

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Receipts/(payments) for Loans

NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

Required Disclosures:

Cash paid for Interest during the year is $88,695
Cash paid for Federal Income tax is $0.

2021 2020

$ 201224 $ 50,396
37,102 911
67,601 (500)
(429,781) 38,882
6,497 (13)
3,584 8,222
(113,683) 97,898
(1,674,814) (5,385)
(1,674,814) (5,385)
$ 1529947 $ 407,400
1,529,947 407,400
(258,550) 499,913
545,061 45,148

$ 286511  $ 545061

See accompanying notes to financial statements and independent auditor’s report
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Statements of Functional Expenses
June 30, 2021 and 2020

India Home Inc.

JUNE 30, 2021

2020

Particulars

Program
Services

Administration

Total

Bank Charges

Capital Grant Expenses
Cleaning

Conference & Meetings
Consultancy
Depreciation

Donations

Dues and Subscription
Event Expenses
Fundraising Expenses
Interest

Insurance

Meals

Office Expenses
Program Expenses
Rent

Salary and Benefits
Supplies

Telephone and Communication
Travel/Transporatation
Utilities

Yoga

Total Expenses

See accompanying notes to financial statements and independent auditor’s report

79,264
24,735

248

59,130
14,972
221,631

209,482
38,088
350,080
3,731
6,568
4,861

$ 8,942
$ 7,850

P PP BP DR PR PP BPHHH PR B R H

157
14,300
4,163
396
44,010
911
1,730
2,845
4,957
7,041
4,853
12,563
146,755
8,123
15,416
104,080
416,326
4,278
10,765
8,720
5,303
5,750

$1,029,582

163,120 $ 2600 $ 1026 $1,196328 $

823,442
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India Home Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

1. Description of Organization

India Home Inc. (“Organization”) is a nonprofit organization dedicated to addressing the
needs of the Indian and larger South Asian senior immigrant community. Started in 2007
by a group of healthcare professionals. India Home provides social, psychological,
recreational, and spiritual services in a culturally sensitive environment. The company
raises funds through organizing events, corporate and individual donations and grants.

Description of Program and Supporting Services

The following program and supporting services are included in the accompanying
financial statements:

India Home is a non-profit organization founded to serve South Asian older adults in
NYC. The mission of India Home is to improve the quality of life for South Asian older
adults by providing quality care in a culturally appropriate environment. We typically
serve more than 250 older adults (age 60+) on a regular basis across Queens borough
through senior center programs, congregate meals, Yoga/physical therapy, case
management, creative ageing programs, the celebration of birthdays and festivals,
community mental health programs, recreational activities, and advocacy.

Recreational activities: India Home organizes trips and events to meet its purpose of
social, psychological, recreational, and spiritual services in a culturally sensitive
environment.

Health: India Home organizes programs for physical therapy services and Yoga classes.

2. Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting

The Organization prepares its financial statements in accordance with Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles promulgated in the United States of America (U.S.
GAAP) for NFPs. The significant accounting and reporting policies used by the
organizations are described subsequently to enhance the usefulness and
understandability of the financial statements.

Basis of Presentation

The financial statements report net assets and changes in net assets in two classes that
are based upon the existence or absence of restrictions on use that are placed by its
donors, as follows:

Harish Hathiwala

Certified Public Accountant



India Home Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

Net assets without donor restrictions

Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed restrictions and may be expended for
any purpose in performing the primary objectives of the Organization. The Board may
designate assets without restrictions for specific operational purposes from time to time.

Net assets with donor restrictions

Net assets subject to stipulations imposed by donors and grantors. Some donor
restrictions are temporary in nature; those restrictions will be met by actions of the
Organization or by the passage of time. Other donor restrictions are perpetual in nature,
where by the donor has stipulated the funds be maintained in perpetuity.

All revenues and net gains are reported as increases in net assets without donor
restrictions in the statement of activities unless the use of the related resources is
subject to temporary or permanent donor restrictions. All expenses and net losses other
than losses on endowment investments are reported as decreased in net assets without
donor restrictions. Net losses on endowment investments reduce net assets with donor
restrictions to the extent that net gains of the fund from prior years are unspent and
classified there; remaining losses are classified as decreases in net assets without donor
restrictions. If an endowment fund has no net gains from prior years, such as when a
fund is newly established, net losses are classified as decreases in net assets without
donor restrictions. There are no net assets with donor restrictions at June 30, 2021 and
2020.

Grant Receivable

Grant receivables are primarily unsecured non-interest-bearing amounts due from
grantors on cost reimbursement or performance grant basis. Grant receivable that are
expected to be collected within one year are recorded after the service is rendered or
when cost is incurred. Management believes that all outstanding grants receivables are
collectible in full; however, an allowance for uncollectible receivables has been provided
and adjusted annually.

Revenue recognition in accordance with ASU 2018-08

The Organization records program fees receivables and revenue when earned based on
the established third-party reimbursement rates for services provided.

Contributions are recognized at the earlier of when cash is received or at the time a
pledge becomes unconditional in nature. Contributions are recorded in the net asset
classes referred to above depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor-
imposed restriction. When a restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction
ends, or purpose restriction is accomplished, net assets with donor restrictions are
reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions. If donor restricted contributions are
satisfied in the same period they were received, they are classified as without donor
restrictions.

Harish Hathiwala
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India Home Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

Revenue recognition in accordance with ASU 2018-08 (Continued)

Contributions expected to be received within one year are recorded at net realizable
value. Long-term pledges are recorded at fair value, using risk-adjusted present value
techniques. Conditional contributions are recognized as income when the conditions
have been substantially met.

Management assesses the collectability of all outstanding receivables based upon
historical trends and experience with donors. Based on that review, management has
concluded that all receivables are collectible. As such, no allowance for uncollectible
accounts was deemed necessary.

Gifts-in Kind Contributions

The organization periodically receives contributions in a form other than cash or
investments. If the organization receives a contribution of land, buildings or equipment,
the contributed asset is recognized as an asset at its estimated fair value at the date of
gift, provided that the value of the asset and its estimated useful life meets the
organization’s capitalization policy. Donated use of facilities is reported as contributions
and as expenses at the estimated fair value of similar space for rent under similar
condition. If the use of the space is promised unconditionally for a period greater than
one year, the contributions is reported as contribution and an unconditional promise to
give at the date of gift, and the expenses is reported over the term of use. Donated
supplies are recorded as contributions at the date of gift and are expensed when the
donated items are placed in service or distributed.

Cash Equivalent

Cash are short term, interest bearing, and highly liquid investments with original
maturities of three months or less, unless the investments are held for meeting
restrictions of a capital or endowment nature. Cash equivalents at June 30, 2021 and
2020 are $286,511 and $545,061 respectively.

Concentration of Credit and Investment Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject the company to concentrations of credit risk
consist principally of cash accounts and money placements in financial institutions,
which from time to time, exceed the Federal depository insurance coverage limit and the
Securities investor protection coverage limit, respectively. The Company maintains its
cash balances and money placements at financial institutions in New York. The
accounts at these institutions are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
(“FDIC") up to $250,000 in June 30, 2021 and 2020 for cash balances.
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India Home Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

Tax Status

India Home is a non-for-profit organization that is exempt from income taxes under
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, they also have been classified as an
entity that is not a private foundation within the meaning of Section 509(a). Accordingly,
charitable contributions to India Home are tax deductible contributions. However, any
income from certain activities not directly related to the organization’s tax-exempt
purpose would be subject to taxation as unrelated business income. There was no
unrelated business income for the year ended June 30, 2021.

The tax effect from an uncertain tax position is recognized in the financial statements
only if the position is more likely than not to be sustained on audit, based upon the
technical merits of the position. For tax positions meeting the more likely than not
threshold, the amount recognized in the financial statements is the largest benefit that
has a greater than fifty percent likelihood of being realized upon ultimate settlement with
the relevant tax authority. Management has applied the standard to all tax positions for
which the statute of limitations remained open and there was no material effect on the
financial statements.

India Home files income tax returns in the U.S. Federal jurisdiction and in New York and
is generally no longer subject to U.S. Federal and New York income tax examinations by
tax authorities for years before June 30, 2017.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements. On an ongoing basis, the organization’s management evaluates
the estimates and assumptions based upon historical experience and various other
factors and circumstances. The organization’s management believes that the estimates
and assumptions are reasonable in the circumstances; however, the actual results could
differ from those estimates.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant and Equipment are reported in the statement of financial position at cost,
if purchased, and at fair value at the date of gift, if donated, less accumulated
depreciation. All land and buildings are capitalized. Equipment is capitalized if cost is
material and useful life is more than one year. Repairs and maintenance that do not
significantly increase the useful life of the asset are expensed as incurred. Depreciation
is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets,
as follows:

11
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India Home Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

Property, Plant and Equipment (Continued)

Equipment 5 years
Furniture & Fixtures 7 years
Building 40 years

Property, Plant and equipment are reviewed for impairment when a significant change in
the asset’'s use or another indicator of possible impairment is present. No impairment
losses were recognized in the financial statements in the current period. However, fully
depreciated assets were written off.

Expense Recognition and Allocation

The cost of providing the organization’s programs and other activities is summarized on
a functional basis in the statement of activities and statement of functional expenses.
Expenses that can be identified with a specific program, management and general, and
fundraising costs are charged directly to that program, management and general, and
fundraising costs. Costs common to multiple functions have been allocated among the
various functions benefited.

Management and general expenses included those costs that are not directly identifiable
with any specific program, but which provide for the overall support and direction of the
organization.

Expense Recognition and Allocation (Continued)

Fundraising costs are expensed as incurred, even though they may result in
contributions received in future years. The organization generally does not conduct its
fundraising activities in conjunction with its other activities. In the few cases in which it
does, such as when the annual report or donor acknowledgements contain requests for
contributions, joint costs have been allocated between fundraising and management and
general expenses in accordance with standards for accounting for costs of activities that
include fundraising. Additionally, advertising costs are expensed as incurred.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The Organization's financial instruments consist primarily of cash, accounts receivable
and accounts payable. These balances, as presented in the financial statements as of
June 30, 2021 and 2020, approximate their fair market value because of their short
maturities.

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to the prior year financial statements in order
for them to be in conformity with the current year presentation.
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India Home Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

3. Basis for presentation of Prior Years Financial Statement
The components which make up the financial statements of the prior years were presented
in some cases in a different order, combined with another natural classification (e.g.,
Statement of Functional Expenses) and or stayed the same. These presentation
adjustments were made in an effect to allow for comparative financial statements.

4. Property, Plant and Equipment

As of June 30, the balance consists of:

2021 2020
Furniture and Equipment 11,041 11,041
Building 1,674,814 -
Subtotal 1,685,855 11,041
Less: Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization (38,013) (911)
Total 1,647,842 10,130

5. Grant Receivable
Grant receivable consist following as of June 30, 2021 and 2020:

Total
2021 2020
DFTA Grant Receivable 26,010 -
DYCD Grant Receivable 42,000
Contribution Receivable 5,000
ERC Grant Receivable (Note 6) 163,999
HHCT2 Grant Receivable 150,000 -
DOHMH Receivable 17,772 3,500
NYC Census Grant Receivable 31,000 25,000
TRIE Grant Receivable 10,000 -
NYS Grant Receivable 23,750 11,250
Total 469,531 39,750

6. ERC Grant

Laws and regulations concerning government programs, including the Employee Retention
Credit established by the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Act, are
complex and subject to varying interpretations. Claims made under the CARES Act may
also be subject to retroactive audit and review. There can also be no assurance that
regulatory authorities will not challenge the Organization’s claim to the ERC, and it is not
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India Home Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

6. ERC Grant (Continued)

possible to determine the impact (if any) this would have upon the Organization. The
organization has applied for ERC on December 17, 2021 for an amount of $163,999 for the
period April, 2020 to June 30, 2021. The amount of $163,999 has been recognized as grant
income and ERC Grant receivable as of June 30, 2021.

7. FJC Loan

The company has entered into an agreement with FJC (Foundation of Philanthropic Funds)
on August 4, 2020 for acquisition of condominium office space at Wexford Terrace, NY for a
sum of $1,500,000 for at floating interest rate of the prime rate plus 3% as published in The
Wall Street Journal from time to time, monthly on the unpaid principal amount. The loan and
unpaid interest shall be payable upon the earlier of the company’s receipt of grant of city
capital funds from the New York City, administered through the New York City Economic
Development Corporation (EDC), for the project or 3 years from the date of loan. The loan
payable is as follows.

Year Ending June 30:

2022 $0

2023 $0

2024 $1,500,000

8. PPP (Paycheck Protection Program) Loan

PPP Loan consists of government grants administered by the Small Business Administration
(SBA). The organization was approved for a Paycheck Protection Program loan of $57,400
on May 14, 2020, through the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act and
administered by the SBA. This loan may be forgiven up to the full amount if requirements set
by the Small Business Administration are met. The Company applied for forgiveness with
the lender on February 10, 2021 and received forgiveness of $57,400 from the SBA on
March 3, 2021. The amount of loan forgiveness is presented as a component of other
income on the statement of activities.

The company obtained a $96,200 loan from Ready Cap Lending LLC under the PPP in
March 2021. The promissory note provides for interest at 1% p.a, The PPP Flexibility Act of
2020 delayed repayment of principal and interest until the date that the forgiveness amount
is remitted to the lender by the SBA. Under the terms of the PPP, up to 100% of the loan
(and related interest) may be forgiven if the proceeds are used for covered expenses and
certain other requirements related to wage rates and maintenance of full-time equivalents
are met. The Company applied for forgiveness with the lender on November 15, 2021 and,
based on guidance as of January 20, 2022, expects to achieve full forgiveness of the loan
and accrued interest. The short-term portion of the loan is $96,200 at June 30, 2021 under
the terms of the loan.
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India Home Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

PPP (Paycheck Protection Program) Loan (Continued)

The SBA may undertake a review of a loan of any size during the six-year period following
forgiveness or repayment of the loan. The review may include the loan forgiveness
application, as well as whether the Company received the proper loan amount. The timing
and outcome of any SBA review is not known.

NFF (Nonprofit Finance Fund) Loan

The company has entered into an agreement with Nonprofit Finance Fund (NFF) on January
24, 2020 to secure working capital loan to support its operations due to COVID-19 pandemic
for a sum of $100,000 for at 0% interest rate payable in 3 equal quarterly payments
commencing December 24, 2021 until June 24, 2022. The loan payable is as follows.

Year Ending June 30:

2022 $100,000

LENDonate Loan

The company has entered into an agreement with LENDonate CA LLC on April 29, 2020 to
against the collateral of JP Morgan Chase Bank account number 3615561683 for a sum of
$100,000 at 4% interest rate payable monthly. This loan was repaid in full on March 4, 2021.

SBA (Small Business Administration) Loan

The organization was approved for a Small Business Administration (SBA) loan of $150,000
under Section 7(b) of the Small Business Act, as amended, a loan (SBA Loan#8177807403)
on May 18, 2020. The loan accrues interest at 2.75% per annum from the date of loan
advances. The repayment of Principal and interest of $641 monthly will begin 12 months
from date of the loan and will be payable in 30 years from the date of the agreement. The
Loan payable is $149,494 as of June 30, 2021, including current portion of $3,093. The loan
payable for next five years is as follows

Year Ending June 30:

2022 $3,093
2023 $3,190
2024 $3,291
2025 $3,394
2026 $3,501
Thereafter $133,025
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India Home Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

Note Payable-Wexford

The organization has signed promissory note with Likhon @Jamaica Estates LLC for for
acquisition of condominium office space at Wexford Terrace, NY for a sum of $91,811 at 0%
interest rate personally guaranteed by Vasundhara Kalasapudi, MD and payable as soon as
the commercial elevator violation is removed for premises or as soon as the organization
receives the grant from NYC for purchasing this property, whichever comes first. The Note
payable is $91,811 as of June 30, 2021.

Accrued Payroll and Vacation payable

Accrued payroll and related payroll tax amounted to $21,630 and $18,047 as of June 30,
2021 and 2020 respectively.

The balance for vacation payable was not accrued. India Home Inc.’s management does not
consider it to be material amount, as most employees take their vacation by fiscal year end.

Lease Commitments

a. Office Lease: The terms of the agreement provide for an escalation clause that adjusts
annual base rentals. GAAP requires scheduled rent increases resulting from the
escalation of base rentals be recorded as liability and amortized ratably so as to record
rent expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the office lease agreement.

i) In January 2020, the Organization entered into a lease for office and program space
with Jamaica Muslim Center Inc. Rent payments commenced in January 1, 2020. The
lease is an operating lease and is to end on December 31, 2022. As of June 30, 2021,
the minimum aggregate annual rentals are as follows:

Year Ending June 30:

2022 $40,200
2023 $20,100

Total rent and related expenses charged to operations for the year ended June 30, 2020
was $33,000.

Subsequent Event

Management evaluated potential subsequent events to the balance sheet date of June
30, 2021 through the date that the financial statements were available to be issued
January 20, 2022. The Management has determined there are no subsequent events
that require recognition or disclosure in these financial statements.
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India Home Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

COVID-19

On January 30, 2020, the World Health Organization declared the coronavirus outbreak
a “Public Health Emergency of International Concern” and on March 11, 2020, declared
it to be a pandemic. Actions taken around the world to help mitigate the spread of the
coronavirus include restrictions on travel, quarantines in certain areas, and forced
closures for certain types of public places and businesses including religious
organizations. The coronavirus and actions taken to mitigate the spread of it have had
and are expected to continue to have an adverse impact on the economies and financial
markets of many countries, including the geographical area in which the association
operates. On March 27, 2020, the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Act (CARES
Act) was enacted to amongst other provisions, provide emergency assistance for
individuals, families and business affected by the coronavirus pandemic.

As of June 30, 2021, the global pandemic is still ongoing. Management continues to
monitor the results of operations to evaluate the economic impact of the pandemic on
the Project. The Organization is not able to estimate the length or severity of this
outbreak and the related financial impact. Additionally, management continues to pursue
federal, state and local grants and resources to mitigate the potential negative impacts of
the pandemic on operations.

Availability and Liquidity

The Organization maintains cash on hand to be available for its general expenditures,
liabilities, and other obligations for on-going operations. As part of its liquidity
management plan, the Organization relies on earned income and investment income to
fund its operations and program activities.

Financial assets at year end

Cash and cash equivalents 286,511
Accounts Receivable 469,531
Other Receivable 759
Financial assets available to meet cash needs for general

expenditures within one year 756,801

As of June 30, 2021, there are no internal or external limits imposed on the
Organization’s financial assets.
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